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Abstract

International trade businesses are regarded as a business with high appreciation and an important
income of many countries, which is an important part to develop the countries, and help the economy
distinctively grow. The founder of Component Supply and Service Co., Ltd. understands the importance
of international trading and goods exchange, so they established purchasing company which is focused on
providing outstanding service to customers. Along with producing quality of import goods, but the
company also creates close relationships with customers. We studied the operational procedures of
purchasing staff and realized their significance. Consequently, we made this report on import and delivery
procedures of Component Supply and Service Co., Ltd.

From the internship as purchasing staff of Component Supply and Service Co., Ltd., we learned
import procedures, goods delivery, operational system and trade documents, including company trade

agreements which were important and useful future careers.

Keywords: trade documents/ import procedure/ goods delivery
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From: NUTTHAMON.PRASERTSUK [mailto:nutthamon. prasertsuk@nidec.com]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 3:39 PM

To: PVG-NETL-PUR <NETL-PUR@nide OM>; suntaree_t
Cc: SINLOYMA CHATUPORN - NET <chatuporn.sinloyma@
Subject: PURCHASE ORDER SYSTEM UPGRADE PO NO. 3500300963 / 3500300975 (OIL ADJUST M/C)

ntaree_t@susbkk.co.th>; nattaya ruangthong <components.info@gmail.com>

ec.com>

Dear - Sale support Nidec Rangsit

Could you please see the attached is Nidec RA/F Purchase Order -

abendeds il PO, wraudeiudliniuds we Email : yosdesz

1> 3500300963_SYSTEM UPGRADE

2> 3500300975_SYSTEM UPGRADE

spanduiivmin PO asdduaiiii: | v ivisnambifeais
sowa luddunSngaufamned e

Remark ars COPY gy daseudduminenta 3 seas
1)1 14

iud 20 Wdadulvdnednm iz s INV induaseiondn i)

Your acknovdedgement order by put the authorised signature and estimate delivery return to me would be appreciated
or you have any inquiry please let me know by email

Best Regards
Nutthamon P.
PDE Purchasing Section
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aruszneuvian ved E-mail

ISARIYA.BOONPRAGOB
fiv Ay, netl-pur@nidec.com, JAMLONGPENG, THARANATHUM, ANANTAPHARUTI ~

Dear K.Nattaya
1
| would like to order part with you as per attached file is Nidec RA/F Purchase Order :-
Kindly consider check and confirm delivery back.

1> P0.3500306455

Ref : For Tax invoice Please add the copy document with A4 by detail as below.

1) Quotation copy 1 sheet
2)  Purchase Order copy 2 sheet
3) Taxinvoice copy 1 sheet

Your acknowledgement order by put the authorized signature and estimate delivery return to me would be appreciated
or you have any inquiry please let me know by email.

Best Regards,
Isariya B, (Bee)
Engineering Purchasing 4

Nidec Electronics (Thailand) Co.,Ltd. (Rangsit Factory)
199/12 Moo 3, Thanyaburi-Lumlukka

Rangsit, Thanyaburi, Pathumtani, 12110 Thailand.

Tel. +66 (0) 2-577 5077 ext.2202

H/P.+66 (0) 93-324-3833

E-mail : isariya.boonpragob@nidec.com

L
:

@ 3500306455 COM... | 4
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Angelantoni Asean Pte Ltd
362 Upper Paya Lebar Road #04-15

Da Jin Factory Building

Singapore 534883

Tei+05 6383 1191 Fax+85 8333 4436

Co. Regstration: 200606 125R MON THAN TECHNOLOGY m_—___
Schwingtechnik
QUOTATION ———— L -
To: COMPONENTS SUPPLY AND SERVICE CO.,LTD. Date: 3% May 2018
170/8%9 Moo 1, T. Bangkowat, Pathumthan: District,
Pathumthan:, Thailand 12000 Ref: 02DK0318NGT-TH

Attn: Mz Nattaya
From: DalenKoh

Dear Nattaya,
RE: Quotation of TIRA Vibration Test Syztem for Nidec Electronics (Thailand)

Thank you for vour request and we are pleased to forward you our quotation for the TIRA Vibration Test System

1. | TIRA Vibration Test System TIRAvib TV 5220-120 Includes: 1Lot | EUR 1643000 | EUR 16,480.00

—  Shaker S 5220-120: with SINE / RANDOM / SHOCK foree
rates of 1000 / 650 / 1300 N *

- Power Amplifier BAA 1000-E: 1200 VA Powsr Amplifisr
with Field Power Supply (FPS)

- Cooling Blower TB 0140: 140 m* &k 1 1 kW

L

TECHNICAL DATA SHEETS REFER TOP.(GE 3

!J

Sliptable TGT MO 12 XS wath mounting table SIZE: 303 x 305 mm 1 EUR 13,500.00 | EUR 13,500.00
(12x12 inch) Guided Skip Table. unit

3. | Export Packaging (TV §220-EP) 1Lot EUR 340.00 EUR 340.00

4. | 2 Channel VR 9500 Revolution VibrationVIEW Controller, 1Lot | EUR 1485000 | EUR 14,850.00

1 Signal Processing control Unit with

e e
1 analog Output (Drive) enabled

Come with software VR9100, VR9103 SINE and High Frequency Simne.
(PC Excluded)

2 x PCB 353B18 ICP-Accelerometer with low noise cable ‘

TOTAL SYSTEM PRICE: EUR 45,170.00

A o ' Yy Yo Y a a g
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%
navluaues
COMPONENTS SUPPLY AND SERVICE CO.LTD.
i~ COMPONENTS SUPPLY 170/89 MOO 1, T. BANGKOWAT
AND SERVICE CO.LTD. PATHUMTHANI DISTRICT 12000
TEL: 02-1152756 FAX: 02-1152756
SALE BY: Ms.Nattaya ( PH. 081-8019929)
E-Mail : Components.info@gmail.com NO. C85Q1804-016
Date: 23-Apr-18
QUOTATION
QUOTE TO: KISARIVA Price validity 15 Days
NIDEC ELECTRONICS (THAILAND) CO.LTD. Term Of pavment
199/12 MOO 3 THUNYABURI-LUMLOOKEA
T RANGSIT A THUNYABURI PATHUNTHANI
UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT ACT.UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
ITEM PART NAME BRAND LEADTME | QTY| UDOM
(THB) (THB) (THB) (THB)
1 VACUUM OVEN LCV-234P ESPEC 90 1 SET 470,060.00 22,390.00 447,670.00 447,670.00
REMARKS:

1.1 INSPECTION REPORT
1.2TEST RUN AND TRANING AFTER CONNECTOED ALL OF UTILLITY BY CUSTOMER

DDP TO NTEL
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YIMTHONG PRAPAWA... 3 PR 10629 PLS SEND QUOTATION URGENT 16-10-18 - NEED QUOTATION URGENT On Wed, 17 Oct 2018 at 16:23, YIMTHO... 1024 8

LAy

] sirikanyas estimate delivery date for Components Supply (end user Nidec) - Dear K. Nattaya, Please kindly to see the delivery plan (es.. @ 10:12

SN

Sl 2! ,,' YIMTHONG PRAPAWAD..  Request Quotation for colour urgent 19-10-18 - to blow send quotation urgent @ 0929 8
P2 2

a4 M 3 PATCHAREE PROMMES 2 Detail order Book PR. (03-Oct'18) - Dear. slavTu dobisfousuft 3 ususatu —— Forwarded message —— From: PATC.. @ 1844
Siliaa 20 ] 3
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B v

&
T

jenphop(@tkkcorporat. RE: Subject: REQUEST QUOTATION FOR PR 11326 Urgent - Quotation (QTH/18102736) - (3uu Khun.Nattaya Ruangthong 1. @  18ma.
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Nider PURCHASE ORDER

~PC-F-03-00) w2
~All for dreams

NIDEC ELECTRONICS (THAILAND) €O, ,LYD. Purchase Order No.: 3500293679

199/12 MO0 3, THUNYABURI-LUMLOOKKA RD., T. RANGSIT , A. THUNYABURI , ISSUE DATE: 14/AUG/2018 10:20:07

PATHUMTHANT 12110

TEL: 66-257715017

FAX 1 66-25774096

Supplier: 100009705 COMPONENTS SUPPLY AMD SERVICE CO.,LID

170/89 MOO 1,'T, DANGKONAT, PATHUMTHANI DISTRICT 12000 THAILAN End Customer: Payment term: WI50 AMS/3months Sth

1 Buyer: NETLOO22 NUTTEAMON PRASERTSUX 201 LOCAL

TEL: 21152756 Document Date: 10/AuG/2018 Prior vendor:

FAX: 021152756 Delivery Method:

TIN: Application ro: 7018080006

PO Item |Description Delivery Date Quantity um Unit Price G/L account

00010 | CCD CAMERA 22/A06/2018 4.000 |seT 6,800.0000 (THB) 27,200.00 (THB)| 1218010000
STC-N6ISBY

00020 Close Up 22/AUG/2018 4.000 |ser 1,350,000 (TWB) 5,400.00 (T¥8) | 1218010000
EXT6UN

00030 22/AVG/2018 1.000 |sev 41,000,0000 (THB) ™e)

00040 BARREL 22/n06/2018 1.000 |ser 1,100.0000 (TH8) 1,100.00 (Tsm)
1020903

00050 SENSOR 22/N06/2018 3.000 |ser 3,250.0000 (7T88) 9,750.00 (THS) | 1218010000
E37-8L21

00060 SENSOR 22/N0G/2018 2.000 |ser +150.0000 (TRR) 2,300.00 (THB) | 1218010000
NGS - 50BN

00070 AREA SENSOR 22/M0G/2018 3.000 |ser 3,300.0000 9,900.00 1218010000
NA2-NB-PN

00080 PLC 22/A06/2018 2.000 |seT 800.0000 (TX8) 15,600.00 (Ta®) | 1218020000
FPG-CI2T2H

00090 EXPANSION 22/M0G/2018 6.000 |SET 4,300.0000 (THD) 25,900.00 (THB) | 1218010000
FRO-BI2T-A

00100 COMMUNICATION UNIT 22/N06/2018 2.000 |ser 2,450.0000 (THB) 4,900.00 (7ES) | 1218010000
AFPG803

00110 BNC CABLE LINK 22/N0G/2018 3.000 29C.0000 (THB) §70.00 (TEB) | 1218010000
204-3009

00120 22/N06G/2018 3.000 |ssr 7,300,0000 (THB) 21,900.00 (Tum) | 1218010000

REFER DOC.NO, A-PC-P~06-02
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Duc Date
dovlashszdu T
Term of Payment
Twe MensAum snou | vinavssy [ shmitne | naideming Fnandu
Code Description Quantity Packing = | Total Weight Unit Price Amount

=2 T : RSt 5 59131
15 wwiniiliu 1.59% dedion mnhisuziumuiimuae Sub Total
TuiefsiuiurauysaiiieimuduifuimdisuiudisnnaazdamunsitonifuGouioods g:z:):?‘
- A = IWMT
anazAAuMlag AT ik Total
: T
[] Quan [] Toudu [ %0 | vt Suil "’”’;‘,TT“"”
Y
Grand Total
Tasvauiasudniluannionios | dwovduiiBuniesudn 185uidudevieundn Ty Ut shoeha s1a
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4.4.1 luguesian (Quotation)

COMPONENTS SUPPLY AND SERVICE CO. LTD.
@ COMPONENTS SUPPLY 170/89 MOO 1,T. BANGKOWAT
AND SERVICE COLLTD. PATHUMTHANI DISTRICT 12000
TEL: 02-1152756,FAX: 02-1152756
SALE BY: Ms.Nattaya ( PH. 081-8019929 )
E-Mail : Components.info@gmail.com NO. CS5Q1804-016
Date: 23-Apr-18

QUOTATION

QUOTE TO: KISARIYA Price validity 15 Days
NIDEC ELECTRONICS (THAILAND) CO.LTD. Term Of payment
199/12 MOO 3 THUNYABURI-LUMLOOKEA
T.RANGSIT A THUNYABURI PATHUNTHANI

UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT ACT.UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
ITEM PART NAME BRAND LEAD TIME QTY| UDOM
(THE) (THE) (THE) (THE)
1 VACUUM OVEN LCV-234P ESPEC 90 1 SET 470,060.00 22,390.00 447,670.00 447,670.00
REMARKS:

1.1 INSPECTION REPORT
1.2TEST RUN AND TRANING AFTER CONNECTOED ALL OF UTILLITY BY CUSTOMER

DDP TO NTEL
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[Company Name] Deli very Order

7 Strest Lodress

'(;‘l City, 5T ZPCom DAre: March 11,2017
=t Pnone (303|3550150 Fax (3035) 3320151 NVOICES 100

[ap)

w

9 $£ULER: Comagie BUYER Crashc

o .

=

=

Comments or $psalal nsiudons:

SALESPERSON PO NUMBER PACKAGES
GmAioscmic s b2 T2 7 - - S | 1
TERMS FOB/INCOTE RM DESCRIPTION SHIPPED
Neec fcgiocpad = 7 s
S= Gty DESCHIFT ION UNIT PRICE AN OUNT
s Descption-1 s 20.00 S3coo
=0 $2=cm
SUBTOTA |3 330.00
TAX RATE 250%
SALE T 2010
SHIPPING & RANDUNG
TOTAL |2 22010

TERMS OF AGREEME NT
st pcoie xemiclfagconceitoe

V=G ca= as Paliec a3 wel
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4.43 ludasoaum (Purchase Order)

Nl PURCHASE ORDER
-All for dreams

WIDRC RLECTRONICS (THATLAND) CO. LTD. Purchase Order No.: 3500306455

ISSUE DATE: 02/0CT/2018 08:18:55

A-PC-F-03-00) 20

Supplier: 100009705 COMPONENIS SUPPLY AND SERVICE CO.,L¥D
170/89 NOO 1,T.BANGXCWAT, FATHUMTRANI DISTRICT 12000 YHAILAN

SPECIAL INSTRUCTION: Pleass supply us the articles and / or sarvices described above.
Pursuant to INSTRUCFIONS ANO TERMS & CONDITICN specified on both aidas of this Purchase Ordar form.

leanh /fﬁ;h ol

Acoepted Signature Authorized Signature

REFER 0OC.NO. A-PC-P-D6-0?
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SwazBoaiizdosnsluludidoaudh (Purchase Order)
- P/O NO. v ludagoaud
- Date ’ﬁ!‘ﬁ
- Description 318MITUM
- Quantity Y3adum
- Currency NUAT
- Unit Price 51A1A01 128
- Amount 91UIY
- Supplier HIndIIAYAD

- Shipment Date JUaadUM
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